

Graphic Designer

KUMARESAN RAJASIMHAN R

PROFESSOR / GRAPHIC & WEB DESIGNER



CONTACT ME



91 - 9003296221



kumaresan2005@gmail.com



Chennai



HIGHLIGHTS

8 YEARS OF EXPERIENCE IN VARIOUS COMPANIES AS **MULTIMEDIA DESIGNER**

14+ YEARS OF EXPERIENCE AS **ASSISTANT PROFESSOR** IN COLLEGE, CHENNAI



EDUCATION

M.Sc Visual Communication

Bharathiyar University
2021

M.A Journalism & Mass Communication

Manonmaniam Sundaranar University
2017

B.Com

Madurai Kamaraj University
1997



ABOUT ME

Senior Graphic Design Specialist with 15+ years of experience in the management of the complete design process, from conceptualization to delivery. Expert at interdepartmental coordination and communication. Skilled with Adobe Creative Suite as well as web design and graphic design. Able to stretch the boundaries of design to help my clients' brands stand out.



JOB EXPERIENCE

S.I.V.E.T COLLEGE, CHENNAI

2022 - Present

Assistant Professor / Visual Communication Dept

SRM ARTS & SCIENCE COLLEGE

2010 - 2022

Assistant Professor / Visual Communication Dept

SHAREWARE DREAMS, CHENNAI

2008 - 2010

Senior Web Designer / Graphic Designer

I GLOW TECHNOLOGIES, CHENNAI

2006 - 2008

Web Designer / Graphic Designer

ARUNACHAL INFOCORP PVT LTD

2005 - 2006

Web Designer / Graphic Designer

G.V INFOSERV PVT LTD, CHENNAI

2002 - 2005

Web Designer / Graphic Designer



SKILLS

Adobe CC



Autodesk 3D



Microsoft Office



Corel



HTML-S/CSS-3

